

J. B. Hazell &

Furniture and Undertakers,

Reidsville, N. C. March 10th 1890.

Elias Carr

Old Sparta N.C.

Dear Sir and Brother

I wish to
ask You a question, which
please answer by Return
mail.

Can a sub Alliance under
any circumstances violate
Sec 6 of Article vi State Con-
= stitution, by acting upon
the petition of any person
rejected, before the expiration
of six months? As Lecturer of
my Alliance, I think it my
duty to protect and defend the
Constitution and am kept
constantly quarrelling about

As a majority of
alliances think some
have been rejected should
have been taken. I think
myself they are good men, but
they were rejected and we can't
find anything illegal.

I just want you to decide the
question so that we may not
be troubled with it any more.
Please state whether or not
a sub Alliance can by a
majority vote, set aside any
part of the Constitution.

I think a good many of the
alliances are doing pretty
much as they please about it.
Please answer at once.

Yours Fraternally
J. R. Dilworth
Reidsville
N.C.